RE: Inspection on PMD

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Tue 15/11/2022 11:47 PM

To: Ci Kang TAN (SPF) <TAN_Ci_Kang@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>;Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>;Sherwin

Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>;Chee Sing TAN (SPF)
<TAN_Chee_Sing@spf.gov.sg>;Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF@spf.gov.sg>

Dear Sir,

You may wish to liaise with Mr Nazrul from the LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd on matters
concerning PMD/PAB/motorcycle inspections. He can be contactable via his mobile no.: 9880 4220. |
have also kept him in the cc-list together with his in-charge (Mr Bryan) and his colleague (Mr Sherwin).
2 Thank you.
cc: Mr Bryan, Mr Naz & Mr Sherwin, fyip

ClO Clement and CIO Sulaiman, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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From: Ci Kang TAN (SPF) <TAN_Ci_Kang@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 1:24 pm

To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Inspection on PMD

Dear Mdm,
I am 10 Ci Kang from F Div. | have a coroners case where the deceased fell from the PMD and
passed away. May | seek your assistance to provide me the contact for LKK for the inspection of the PMD

please.

2 Thank you.



Tan Ci Kang (Mr)
Investigation Officer
Ang Mo Kio Police Division, Investigation Branch

DID: +65 9618 6537
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From: Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF @spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 10:47 am

To: Chee Sing TAN (SPF) <TAN_Chee_Sing@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Ci Kang TAN (SPF) <TAN_Ci_Kang@spf.gov.sg>; Kah Ming YEO (SPF) <YEO_Kah_Ming@spf.gov.sg>; Siti
Haira BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_BATRA@spf.gov.sg>; Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Inspection on PMD

Dear Clement,
FAIT informs that TP engages LKK to conduct inspection on PMDS.

I've copied @Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) here if you require further information.

SULAIMAN Yusof

Chief Investigation Officer (Development & Services) | Investigation Branch
Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6250 | HP: 9030 3743 | FAX: (65) 6547 4855
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From: Chee Sing TAN (SPF) <TAN_Chee_Sing@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 6:05 pm

To: Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Ci Kang TAN (SPF) <TAN_Ci_Kang@spf.gov.sg>; Kah Ming YEO (SPF) <YEO_Kah_Ming@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Inspection on PMD

Bro,

May | find out whether TP engage which vendor to do inspection on PMD?

2. We have a case where an old man who fell from his PMD and passed away. We are
trying to see if we can send the PMD for examination for defects but not sure if LTA is able to do
it or have to send to external vendor. | recall FAIT previously engaged a vendor to inspect a
PMD in a fatal case before.

3. Hope that you can give us the vendor details for us to follow up, thanks.

Tan Chee Sing Clement
CIO, Development & Service
Ang Mo Kio Division
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 62181199 | FAX: -
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